Cyngor Cymuned Eglwyswrw Community Council.

A Community Council Meeting was held on Tuesday 1st November 2022

commencing at 8.00.p.m. at the The School Eglwyswrw.

Present:

Chairman: Enid Cole

Councillors: Ieuan Davies, Arwel Evans, Robin Phillips, Sion Morgan, Lon Davies

County Councillor: Cllr. John Davies

Clerk: Helen Evans

Chairman Remarks.

The Chairman welcomed all members to the meeting. Sympathy was extended to Sion Morgan and family on the loss of their Uncle Graham Cromlech.

Apologies: Gareth Johnson, Sian Wyn Llewelyn Jones

Meeting - 06.09.2022 and 4/10/2022

Ieuan Davies proposed and Sion Morgan seconded that the minutes were a true record. The Chairman signed the minutes.

Matters arising from the minutes

No matters arising from minutes.

Correspondence

63. Bank Balance 25.9.2022 - £7,758.30

64. Email from Julie Charlton regarding Village Xmas tree contribution. After discussion leuan Davies proposed and Lon Davies seconded a contribution of £100.00

65. Bank Balance 25.10.2022 - £7,566.75

66. Pembrokeshire County Council – Glyn Farm, Eglwyswrw. Divert an existing 11,000kv 3 phase overhead line. No objection.

67. Letter from Nesta Jones Urdd 2023. Letter asking for a financial contribution. After discussion all agreed not to contribute as we support local charities and the School.

68. Tracy Gilmartin – Remuneration panel for Wales Draft Annual Report – February 2023. Information was distributed to all.

69. Pembrokeshire County Council – Planning application the Old Courthouse, Eglwyswrw. Application for conversion of redundant former Court House to a residential unit. All were happy only concern there is no parking facilities with property. Helen to contact Pembrokeshire County Council. 70. Email from Ceri Davies regarding Brynberian Eisteddfod. Letter asking for a financial contribution. Before discussion Lon Davies and Arwel Evans declared an interest in the matter. Ieuan Davies proposed and Sion Morgan seconded a contribution of £100.00.

County Councillor's Report

71. Eglwyswrw Car Park – Discussion has been made regarding paying for parking at the Car Park. This is due to residents parking and taking up all spaces. Cllr. John Davies to contact Pembrokeshire County Council for a representative to attend meeting to confirm details.

Any other matters

72. Email from Delyth Davies regarding the over growth in the planters by the Car Park. After discussion it was agreed for Helen to contact Tracey Rees, Blaenddol for a estimate of cost.

73. Letter from Crosswell Hall Committee asking for a financial contribution towards the Xmas tree or lights. Before discussion Arwel Evans declared an interest in the matter. All agreed to make a contribution of £100.00.

74. Lon Davies raised a concern regarding the water on the road between Crosswell and Felin Gigfran during heavy rain. Cllr. John Davies has asked Lon to send on some pictures and he will contact Pembrokeshire County Council regarding the matter.

Date of next meeting: Tuesday 6th o December at 8.00p.m.

Meeting closed at 8.55pm